React Developer

5 Avenue Japoma, S/C PAROISSE EPC BOTNEM BP 7123 Ndokotti-Douala

Phone: +237 691 644 122 (WhatsApp).

<u>alexandrehervemassodamambeleck@gmail.com</u> <u>https://github.com/Xander1936</u>

Portfolio Link: https://xander1936.github.io/My-HTML-Portfolio/#reused_form/

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/alexandre-massoda

Alexandre Hervé Massoda

Summary

"I'm a young graduate React Developer from OpenClassrooms, with a rich background and having worked on concrete JavaScript projects, especially in React JS with almost 2 years of experience in learning, innovations and best practices in programming languages."

MY SKILLS & STRENGTHS

- Skills:
 - <u>JavaScript, React JS,</u> React Redux, REST API
- English, HTML and CSS,
 Provide Technical Solutions
 Build products like Website and
 Web apps
 Testing with Jasmine
 Quality Audit Web, MySQL
- Soft Skills and Strengths:

 <u>Listening,</u> Best practices

 <u>Versality, advice, conflict</u>

 <u>resolution, creativity,</u>

 <u>development, testing,</u>

 <u>innovative, Dynamism</u>

 <u>excellent adaptability</u>

SOFTWARES

Microsoft Office Canvas, VS Code, MySQL Workbench, MySQL Server Jasmine, WordPress Development Tools Google Analytics JavaScript Frameworks

- Material-UI
 - Jasmine (For Angular and JavaScript)

JavaScript Libraries

Leaflet JS

EDUCATION

April 2020 – 10 July 2021: Bachelor Degree Diploma Level 6 (Bac+3/4) in <u>Front-End developer path</u> at OpenClassrooms, Europe's largest online education platform.

Description:

With The training, I'm able to:

- Analyze a project and choosing a technical solution
- Design a technical architecture using UML diagrams
- Create web projects with JavaScript (Frameworks and Libraries)
- Find a database that uses and stores information
- Use tools such as jQuery to simplify the front-end code
- Implement unit and integration tests
- Write project documentation
- Optimize performance
- Create responsive interfaces with best practices for a clean maintainable code.

September 2017: <u>Bachelor's degree in BIOLOGY</u>
DOUALA-CAMEROON: <u>University of Douala-CAMEROUN</u>
<u>Description:</u>

The training includes:

- Initial academic training in Human Biology and Health
- Fundamental and advanced principles of Animal Biology, Chemistry and Biochemistry (Laboratory sessions: courses, tutorials and practical work).

CERTIFICATES AND TRAINING

From November 07, 2021 to today: Courses Design your website with PHP and MySQL; and Develop a React Native mobile application in process on OpenClassrooms ...

PARIS-FRANCE: OpenClassrooms

From 2018 to 2019: Certificate of success in WordPress, <u>Excel</u>, Bootstrap, <u>JavaScript</u>, <u>HTML and CSS, MySQL, React, React Redux, Quality Audit Web</u> modules.

PARIS-FRANCE: OpenClassrooms

March 2018: Certificate of success in the module Adopt a

Quality, Health, Safety and Environment approach

PARIS-FRANCE: OpenClassrooms

EXPERIENCE AS VOLUNTEER

2009 – 2019: **Description**:

- From December 2015 to February 2016: mobiliser and distributor for the 2015 malaria distribution campaign (Bépanda Zone) sponsored by the Ministry of Public Health and WHO.
- From 25 February to 1 March 2015: vaccinator for the 2014 polio vaccination campaign (Bépanda Zone) sponsored by the Ministry of Public Health and WHO.
- Mobiliser for the 2014 polio vaccination campaign (Bépanda Zone) sponsored by the Ministry of Public Health and WHO
- Member and peer educator of the Health Club of the University of Douala in 2014
- Peer educator for malaria awareness in 2013 with the paramedical establishment PARTEC AFRIQUE CENTRALE and the NGO CCA/SIDA.
- WHO/AIDS peer educator in 2009.

WORK EXPERIENCE

From July 2021 to Now

KiffCode,

(Douala- Intern Junior React Developer Cameroon)

Missions or tasks carried out:

- Building web applications with React IS
- Building web applications with React-Native (in process)
- Create user's interfaces
- Creating WordPress websites
- Redesigning websites
- Preparing the working environment and communicating about the training courses
- Create registration forms

From September **CYBERLINK**,

2015 to May 2017

(Douala-Cameroon) Sales Manager

Missions or tasks carried out:

- Sales: internet tickets and communication credit
- International calls
- Printing, photocopying, scanning and input
- Customer management.

<u>Distinction</u>: elected best CYBERLINK manager in terms of sales on the 1^{rst} May 2016 during the 130^{th} edition of Labor Day.

LANGUAGES

French: Excellent; English: Fluent.

PORTFOLIO

PROJECTS:

 Project - Dreams Chalet: Web site Show Case of Luxurious Chalets made with WordPress.

Link: https://dev-dream-your-chalet.pantheonsite.io/

 Project - Watch It Outside BFF is a show case booking web site build with Bootstrap for the outdoors Boston Film Festival (BFF). Fully responsive, the website is automatically first set for mobiles and tablets.

Link: https://xander1936.github.io/Project3- Watch It Outside BFF.github.io-/

 Project Map out a technical solution for the food delivery site Express Food- In this project, we are using MySQL Workbench to design the UML Diagrams and build the Database (Tables of Clients, Deliverers, Dishes, Orders and Orders quantities).

Link: <a href="https://github.com/Xander1936/Project4-Map-out-a-technical-solution-for-the-food-delivery-site-ExpressFood-

 Project – Create a quotation generator: a random quotation or text is a tool that creates random fake quotes by assembling sentence fragments by using the arrays, functions and the DOM (Document Object Model).

Link: https://xander1936.github.io/Project5-Create-A-Quotation-Generator-1/

Link: https://xander1936.github.io/Project5-Create-A-Quotation-Generator-2/

 Project – Turn based board game in JavaScript: In this project, we create an online game written JavaScript (grids, regular & anonymous functions and the DOM) in which 2 players play each turn to compete.

Link: https://xander1936.github.io/Project6-Turn-based-board-game-in-JavaScript/P6 Alexandre Massoda/index.html

Project – Restaurant review site: This web site is made with React, Leaflet (JavaScript Library), Material-UI (styled components) and Foursquare REST API. It is showing on a map the restaurants and reviews of restaurants around Ange Raphael in Douala (Cameroon).

Link: https://xander1936.github.io/Project7-restaurant-review-site/build/index.html

 Project – Enhance an existing project: In this project, we have fixed bugs (typo, and another bug involves an introduction of potential conflict between duplicate IDs), we make test on the Todo App with Jasmine and finally do a Quality Audit Web with Development Tools.

Link: https://github.com/Xander1936/Project8-Enhance an existing project